

John Macholc
Head of Planning Services
Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices
Church Walk
CLITHEROE
BB7 2RA

Phone: 01772 531378

Email: Archaeology@lancashire.gov.uk

Your ref: 2021/0432

Our ref: ASM/JMH/PMcC

Date: 19th May, 2021

FAO Ben Taylor

Dear Mr Macholc

Planning Application No: 3/2021/0432

Proposal: Discharge of Condition of planning application 3/2018/0523. Condition 18 – Written Scheme of Investigation.

Location: Barn 1 Adj to Fooden Old Hall Farm Fooden Lane Bolton by Bowland BB7 4LS

Thank you for your consultation with the attached Written Scheme of Investigation (WSI).

The WSI is appropriate for the work we advised should be carried out in advance of the proposed development.

In cases like this we advise that the condition should not be fully discharged until the completion of the fieldwork and the submission of the report. This does not necessarily preclude development works beginning after the fieldwork element of the WSI is completed.

If this raises any queries please get in touch with us again.

Yours sincerely,

Peter McCrone

Planning Officer (Archaeology)
Historic Environment Team